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Florida Crime Prevention Association 2014 Awards Packet

Category C

Crime Prevention Volunteer of the Year
This award offers special recognition for the outstanding and uncompensated efforts of someone
who volunteers their time to a law enforcement crime prevention unit or crime prevention-related
business, and who is not employed either full or part-time by that agency or business.
Eligible:
e Any volunteer of a law enforcement agency or crime prevention-related business.

Nomination Criteria:

e Any person who volunteers for a Florida law enforcement agency’s crime prevention unit or
a crime prevention-related business between October 2013 and September 2014 is eligible
for this award.

e Nomination must be made by someone within the agency or business

e Nomination must list a description of the assignments completed by the volunteer,
including:

o Agency or business name and total years of service in crime prevention
o Community or area served by the volunteer

o Number of hours and programs volunteer personally participated in between
October 2013 and September 2014

e Nomination to include at least one (1) letter of recommendation from someone in the
volunteer’s chain of command.
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William Gonsalves

From: spayne@sheriffleefl.org

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 07:33 AM

To: William Gonsalves; floridacrimeprevention@gmail.com
Subject: Award Nomination - Volunteer of the Year Award

Visitor's IP: 67.238.64.17
Person/Group being nominated

Name of nominee: Jean Schoenthaler

Address of nominee: 14750 Six Mile Cypress Pkwy City nominee: Ft. Myers State nominee: FL Zip
nominee: 33912 Telephone nominee: 239-258-3280 Fax nominee: 239-574-3216 Email nominee:
ijschoenthaler@sheriffleefl.org

Person doing the nominating

Name nominator: Sheriff Mike Scott

Address nominator: 14750 Six Mile Cypress Pkwy City nominator: Ft. Myers State nominator: FL Zip
nominator: 33912 Telephone nominator: 239-477-1009 Fax nominator: 239-574-3216 Email
nominator: spayne@sheriffleefl.org

Award Information

Name of volunteer: Jean Schoenthaler

Years of service: 7.5 yrs

Community served: Lee County - Crime Prevention Hours volunteered: 1540 Programs done: 64
Accomplishments: Jean works at least 3 days a week volunteering in our area helping fraud and
scam victims, inputting fraud cases into our systems, helping at our various events fingerprinting kids,
handing out information and answering questions. In addition to these duties she volunteers at our
CarFit events greeting every participant and helping them complete the necessary paperwork. Jean
also volunteers at our DUI sobriety checkpoints, and Do the Right Thing ceremonies and Citizen’s
Academies. Jean keeps McGruff and the Crash Dummies in tip top shape by taking the costumes
home to clean them. Jean’s help is indispensable as she assists with every call that comes in through
our Fraud Line and sets up for every Citizen’s Academy class making sure the coordinator has
everything he needs and that every attendee is welcomed and has all of their questions answered.
Since Jean joined our unit she has volunteered more than 6,698 hours. In addition to all of this she
volunte ers at the polls for every election and helps our local MADD chapter with their endeavors.
Jean’s willingness to help others is a true inspiration to each one of us; we have all grown to think of
Jean as part of our Crime Prevention and Community Relations family. Since joining our unit she has
volunteered every year to assist with our annual crime prevention conference. She creates the class
evaluation packets then after the conference she goes through every evaluation and inputs this
information into a database that the FCPA board can then use to evaluate the effectiveness of the
classes, presenters and the conference.

Nomination Summary

Summary: Jean works at least 3 days a week volunteering in our area helping fraud and scam
victims, inputting fraud cases into our systems, helping at our various events fingerprinting kids,
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handing out information and answering questions. In addition to these duties she volunteers at our
CarFit events greeting every participant and helping them complete the necessary paperwork. Jean
also volunteers at our DUI sobriety checkpoints, and Do the Right Thing ceremonies and Citizen'’s
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
volunteers att he polls for every election and helps our local MADD chapter with their endeavors.
Jean'’s willingness to help others is a true inspiration to each one of us; we have all grown to think of
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
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